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Toups, Tiana

Subject: TDS Schedule of Compliance - Progress Report One (1) year - Permit Number: 
AR0036498 AFIN: 63-00063

Attachments: AR0036498 Progress Report TDS.pdf

From: Gregory Becker [mailto:gbecker@bentonutilities.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:49 AM 
To: Water-Enforcement-Report 
Cc: Angela Freeman 
Subject: TDS Schedule of Compliance - Progress Report One (1) year - Permit Number: AR0036498 AFIN: 63-00063 
 
Please find attached the progress report for TDS compliance for permit number: AR0036498 AFIN: 63-00063. 
 
The attached document shows compliance with the final permit limit (17,034.64 lbs./day). 
 
Please reach out to me if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Gregory Becker 
Wastewater Treatment  
Benton Utilities 
616 West Hazel  
Benton, AR 72015 
Phone:  501-776-5982  
Cell: 479-459-8560 
gbecker@bentonutilities.com 
 
 
ATTENTION: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are 
addressed.  Any unauthorized used, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.  The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those 
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Benton Utilities.  You are warned to check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses.  Benton Utilities accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
 



Date lbs./day
4/6/2021 6,877.50
5/5/2021 6,595.77

6/14/2021 8,457.18
7/9/2021 5,010.51
8/3/2021 4,958.05
9/1/2021 4,296.77

10/4/2021 5,491.39
11/1/2021 6,054.59
12/2/2022 6,682.34
1/12/2022 8,121.83
2/1/2021 7,677.39
3/7/2022 7,648.61
4/4/2022 7,635.10
5/9/2022 8,170.53
6/1/2022 6,104.21
7/5/2022 6,328.39

Permit limit: 17,034.64 Mass (lbs./day) once/month

Total Dissolved Solids
AFIN: 63-00063

Permit Number: AR0036498
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